KING GEORGE PUBLIC SCHOOL

Art Feher - Principal Ryan Gareau - Vice Principal November 2022

Phone Number: 306-763-7571 Fax Number: 306-764-9060 or http://go.schoolmessenger.com

Website: https://kg.srsd119.ca

Attendance - 1-833-309-1241, School Messenger App,

Instagram: kinggeorgesrpsd

Facebook: kinggeorgeelementary

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
	1	2 Grilled Cheese Lunch \$3.00/meal	3	4
		Clan Shirt Day		
7 Anything but a backpack day	8 Twin Day	9 Remembrance Day Assembly 10:30 Black & Red Day Grilled Cheese Lunch \$3.00/meal	PJ DAY	Remembrance Day No Classes
Spirit Week				List We forget
14	15	16	17	18
No Classes		Grilled Cheese Lunch \$3.00/meal	Parent Teacher Interviews 3:15-8:00pm Vaccines avail.	Money Due for Boston Pizza Lunch By NOON
	Scholastic Book Fair			
Last day of Scholastic Book Fair	22	Boston Pizza Pre-Paid Lunch Clan Shirt Day	24	25
28	29	30		

Class Times: 8:25 - 11:40am, 12:30 - 3:00pm

Principal's Message

King George Public School has a goal of all students to be meeting or reaching an exemplary level in Reading and Comprehension. Some of our students have a goal of attaining 50% catch up growth as well. We hope, that as a King George Community, we can all work together to reach this goal. Many reading activities, classroom and school wide, will be presented to the students. Reading scores also improve with a minimum 15 minutes of reading at home every night.

As we move into November, parents and students will have their first interviews. The reporting format remains the same as last year as there is no report card at this time. Please check your Edsby app for up-to-date reporting. The first report card will come out in January. Interview night will be held on Thursday, November 17, 2022. As well, please keep the communication lines open with your teacher so that you are aware of all happenings throughout the school year.

While at interviews, consider getting your flu and updated Covid-19 booster vaccine. Members from Prince Albert Public Health will be here to provide vaccinations.

The annual School Community Council annual general meeting (AGM) will be held on Wednesday, November 9 beginning with a pizza supper at 6:00 pm followed by the meeting. All parents are welcome.

Have a great month!

Mr. Art Feher Principal

School Community Council Message

Thanks to all families for selling tickets for the basket raffle! For future activities we are planning to have a Christmas fundraiser, more information to come. The next SCC meeting and Annual General Meeting is on Wednesday, November 9th, 2022 to elect our council members. Supper will be provided at 6 pm and meetings to start at 6: 30 pm. We would love to see parents/family members there!

Thank you, Christine Koroll SCC Chair

Band and Music Room

Wow! November already. Lots of good things have been happening in the Band and Music room. All classes are advancing their music reading skills with a variety of fun music activities that will be continuing into this month.

Band students have the opportunity to now take their instrument home to practice. Instruments can go home on Thursday and students are asked to bring them back Monday so we have them for Tuesday's rehearsal. If students forget their instrument, they will be required to leave it at school for a bit before trying again. It is important for students to remember their instrument as they fall behind in instruction if it is left at home. Our senior band (Grade 7/8) is getting ready for their first performance during our Remembrance Day assembly.

Our school choir continues each Wednesday at 11:40. Any students grade 3/4 to Grade 8 are welcome to join. We will be singing at the Remembrance Day assembly. Students can join anytime and we are always looking for new members.

Any questions about anything happening in the Music/Band room, please contact Mrs. Rutz

Tell Us What You Think!

Grade 4-8 students, teachers and parents have the opportunity to tell us what they think about King George School. Grade 4-8 students and teachers will be completing the OurSchool survey shortly. Please take some time to complete the parent portion of the survey. Please complete the survey by November 7th.

http://www.ourschool.net/rw6xk

Library News - Miss Bantle

Just a couple of weeks and bookfair will be here. The first day of bookfair is Tuesday November 15.

There will be many new exciting books that will be available at the bookfair.

Our Scholastic Bookfair will run until Monday November 21st and will be open during Parent Conferences on November 17th from 3:00-8:00

Please come support our bookfair – we receive a portion of the book fair total to purchase more books for our library.

There will be a tote filled with books and other goodies. Tickets on the tote are 25 cents each or 5 for \$1.00. Draw for this will be made on the last day of the fair.

All adults that come to shop at the bookfair will get their name entered for the parent tote

We will also have the virtual platform at the same time. Shop from the comfort of your home. No shipping fees and orders will be sent directly to the school.

https://virtualbookfairs.scholastic.ca/pages/5188518



School clothing is back! School clothing orders will be open until Friday November 11th. To order, please visit our King George clothing website at the link below. All orders and money will be collected through the website.

https://kinggeorgepublicschool.itemorder.com



The Prince Albert Lions Club sponsors Operation Red Nose in Prince Albert. The program is an annual December campaign to reduce impaired driving. It provides a free volunteer-based, designated driver service, which caters to all motorists who are impaired or who do not feel fit to drive their own vehicle. It provides patrons a safe, confidential ride in their own vehicle without getting behind the wheel themselves-and it's free. All volunteer teams-made up of an escort driver, designated driver and navigator-as well as all other volunteers, undergo a police background check and are insured for liability by our provincial sponsor the SGI. In 2017 we provided 302 rides to clients who got home safely.

If you are interested in helping out with Operation Red Nose, please contact (306)763-7434, (306) 425-7804 or email rbraaten@sasktel.net.







DON'T HESITATE, VACCINATE



PFIZER and MODERNA ages 6 months and up Influenza Vaccine ages 6 months and up NO APPOINTMENT NEEDED

Thursday Nov. 17th, 2022
King George Public School 3:15m—7:45pm

PLEASE BRING YOUR HEALTH CARD AND WEAR SHORT SLEEVES

Influenza and COVID can be given at the same time

Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by a parent/guardian

For Public Clinics : (COVID and influenza)
appointments can be booked online at www.4flu.ca or call 1-833-SASKVAX
walk in clinic list www.4flu.ca



Saskatchewan

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram

We have an active social media presence where we will highlight what is happening at King George, run contests from time to time, and provide school information. Please follow us on Facebook and Instagram!

Add us on Facebook: search @kinggeorgeelementary and follow us. We have our King George Lion as our profile pic!

Add us on Instagram: search kinggeorgesrpsd and follow us!

